Broward Sheriff's Office
2601 West Broward Boulevard
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312

954-831-8900
www.sheriff.org

July 13, 2017

Mr. Alphonso Jefferson
Assistant to the Broward County Administrator
Broward County Governmental Center
1115 S. Andrews Ave, Room 409
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33301

Re: Inmate Catastrophic Health Costs (MOU)

Dear Mr. Jefferson:

EXHIBIT 1

Pursuant to the terms of the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between Broward
County and Broward County Sheriff's Office for catastrophic health costs, | am writing to
notice the County that additional funds are needed to cover costs exceeding the
appropriated amount for catastrophic payments.

To that end, | am requesting additional funds to cover invoices needing payment on or
before August 8, 2017. Currently we have invoices totaling $237,790.82. Details are
below and attached hereto:

7188-IN
7243-IN
7244A-IN
7244B-IN
7319A-IN
7319B-IN
7320-IN
Total

Sincerely,

Lieutenant Colonel Jame

7187A-IN:
7187B-IN:

$75.58
$3,256.79
$18,211.15
$2,858.62
$269.68
$2,331.93
$52,816.25
$8,733.92

$151,236.90

$237,790.82

eyes,

Director, Department of Detention

fjr

Inv.
Inv.
Inv.
inv.
Inv.
Inv.
Inv.
Inv.
fnv.

Date 05/11/17
Date 05/11/17
Date 05/11/17
Date 06/06/17
Date 06/06/17
Date 06/06/17
Date 07/07/17
Date 07/07/17
Date 07/07/17

Cc: Col. Stephen Kinsey, Undersheriff
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EXHIBIT 1


Col. Gary Paimer, Executive Director, DODCP

Col. Tom Harrington, Executive Director, Administration
Dafne Perez, Director, Office of Management & Budget
Major Angela Neely, Assistant Director, DOD Administration
Emanuel McCray, Business Manager, DODCP





